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RECEIVED

4

Mr. Lowell M. Irby L///

Double "I" Inc. C.Cp
P. O. }_30x 7 _ : ARTESIA (‘)c:.‘»~«
Loco Hills, New Mexico 88255 TR

Dear Mr. Irby:

You are hereby granted permission to utilize the Woolley
Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 21, Town-
ship 17 South, Range 30 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New
Mexico, as a salt water disposal well.

This well was previously authorized by Division Order

No. R-3580, and it is my understanding that you will
inject in the interval 6750-6830 feet, through lined
tubing, below a packer set near the top of the perforated
interval. The tubing-casing annular space will be filled
with an inert fluid and surface injection pressure will
not exceed 1350 psi, unless you can satisfactorily prove
that the formation can withstand higher pressure without
fracturing.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director
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